

AN ORDINANCE

ESTABLISHING NEW FEES, AMENDING FEES, AND REMOVING FEES AS INCLUDED WITHIN THE FISCAL YEAR 2025 BUDGET WITHIN THE GENERAL FUND, THE SOLID WASTE OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE FUND, CHILD SAFETY FUND, COMMUNITY SPORTS FACILITIES FUND AND AIRPORT OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE FUND; AND AMENDING THE CITY CODE OF SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS (CITY CODE) TO REFLECT SUCH CHANGES.

* * * * *

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN ANTONIO:

SECTION 1. Fees. Fees within the General Fund, the Solid Waste Operating and Maintenance Fund, Airport Operating and Maintenance Fund and Child Safety Fund are hereby established and/or amended and/or removed as provided for in Attachments A through H, inclusive, as follows:

Fees	Attachment
General Fund	
Library	A
City Clerk	B
Police	C
Fire	D
Solid Waste Operating and Maintenance Fund	
Solid Waste Fee	E
Airport Operating and Maintenance Fund	
Aircraft Parking Rates and Charges	F
Child Safety Fund	
Parking Violation Fee	G
Community and Visitor Facilities Fund	
Convention and Sports Facilities Parking Fee	H

Attachments A through H are hereby incorporated in this Ordinance for all purposes.

SECTION 2. City Code Revisions. The publisher of the City Code is hereby authorized to revise the City Code to reflect changes provided for in Attachments A through H; to correct typographical errors where necessary; and to format and number paragraphs to conform to the existing City Code.

SECTION 3. Severability. Should any portion of this Ordinance, for any reason be held illegal, inoperative, invalid, unconstitutional or ineffective, the remainder shall, nevertheless, stand effective and valid as if it had been enacted or ordained without the portion held to be illegal, inoperative, invalid, unconstitutional, or ineffective.

SECTION 4. Public Meeting. It is officially found, determined and declared, as a matter of legislative finding, that the meeting at which this Ordinance is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place and subject matter of public business to be considered at such meeting, including consideration and adoption of this Ordinance, was appropriately given, all as required by law, including the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551.

SECTION 5. Effective Date. Unless specifically provided for otherwise, this Ordinance shall take effect October 1, 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 19th day of September, 2024.

M A Y O R
Ron Nirenberg

ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Debbie Racca-Sitter, City Clerk

Andrew Segovia, City Attorney

ATTACHMENT A

GENERAL FUND Library

SECTION 1. Portions of the following City Code sections are hereby amended to read as indicated below. Additions are underlined, and deletions are ~~struck through~~. Portions not reproduced below are not changed by this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. Sec. 2-11. Library department fees.

- (a) The City of San Antonio Central Library space rentals and associated fees are hereby authorized shown in the following tables I and II:

Table II

Associated Fees	
<i>Support fees, if required</i>	
Security	\$20.00 <u>27.00</u> /hr
Maintenance	\$20.00 <u>32.00</u> /hr
Event Coordinator	\$40.00 <u>50.00</u> /hour

SECTION 3. Full force and effect. All other provisions of the City Code shall remain in full force and effect, unless expressly amended by this Attachment or other provisions of this Ordinance.

ATTACHMENT B

GENERAL FUND City Clerk

SECTION 1. Portions of the following City Code sections are hereby amended to read as indicated below. Additions are underlined, and deletions are ~~struck through~~. Portions not reproduced below are not changed by this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. Sec. 2-4. - Fee charges for the office of the city clerk.

The following fee charges are established for the office of the city clerk:

- (9) Passport Photo Fee: Seventeen dollars (\$17.00).
- (10) Transit permit fee for the transportation of deceased within Texas: Twenty-Five dollars (\$25.00).
- (11) Notary fee for the public and city employees: Ten dollars (\$10.00).

SECTION 3. Full force and effect. All other provisions of the City Code shall remain in full force and effect, unless expressly amended by this Attachment or other provisions of this Ordinance.

ATTACHMENT C

GENERAL FUND Police

SECTION 1. Portions of the following City Code sections are hereby amended to read as indicated below. Additions are underlined, and deletions are ~~struck through~~. Portions not reproduced below are not changed by this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. Sec. 25-57. - Permit required; fee; application; transferability; false statements.

(k) The residence owner shall be charged an unpermitted alarm fee in the amount of ~~seventy-five dollars (\$75.00)~~ two hundred fifty dollars (\$250.00) for each false burglary alarm call where the residence does not have a valid alarm permit. The business owner shall be charged an unpermitted alarm fee in the amount of ~~one hundred and twenty-five dollars (\$125.00)~~ two hundred fifty dollars (\$250.00) for each false burglary alarm call where the business does not have a valid alarm permit. The residence or business owner shall be charged an unpermitted alarm fee in the amount of ~~one hundred and twenty-five dollars (\$125.00)~~ two hundred fifty dollars (\$250.00) for each false fire alarm call where the residence or business does not have a valid alarm permit.

SECTION 3. Full force and effect. All other provisions of the City Code shall remain in full force and effect, unless expressly amended by this Attachment or other provisions of this Ordinance.

ATTACHMENT D

GENERAL FUND

Fire

SECTION 1. Portions of the following City Code sections are hereby amended to read as indicated below. Additions are underlined, and deletions are ~~struck through~~. Portions not reproduced below are not changed by this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. Sec. 15-3. - Fees for emergency medical services.

(a) The fee for the transportation (transport) of patients requiring basic life support emergency medical services is one thousand five hundred dollars (\$1,500.00) ~~(\$1,000.00)~~ per patient plus twelve dollars (\$12.00) per mile. The fee for the transportation (transport) of patients requiring advanced life support level I emergency medical services is one thousand five hundred dollars (\$1,500.00) ~~(\$1,000.00)~~ per patient plus twelve dollars (\$12.00) per mile. The fee for the transportation (transport) of patients requiring advanced life support level II emergency medical services is one thousand five hundred dollars (\$1,500.00) ~~(\$1,000.00)~~ per patient plus twelve dollars (\$12.00) per mile. In addition to the transportation fee, a surcharge of one hundred dollars (\$100.00) is assessed to each nonresident patient who is transported for emergency medical services. A nonresident is any person who does not permanently reside within the territorial limits of the city or who resides within the territorial limits of an adjoining incorporated city which does not have a contract with the city to provide emergency medical services.

SECTION 3. Full force and effect. All other provisions of the City Code shall remain in full force and effect, unless expressly amended by this Attachment or other provisions of this Ordinance.

ATTACHMENT E

SOLID WASTE OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE FUND Solid Waste Fees

SECTION 1. Section 14-30 of the City Code of San Antonio, Texas (“City Code”) is amended to reflect revisions to certain fees charged for the use of City of San Antonio garbage, brush and refuse collection. Additions are underlined and deletions are ~~struck through~~. Portions not reproduced below are not changed by this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. (a) Residences. Use of city garbage, brush, and refuse collection and removal and disposal services and payment of fees set out below for such services shall be mandatory except as exempted in subsection (d) below. The monthly fees for household garbage that includes recycling, brush, leaves, and organics collection shall be as follows:

Residential and Other Sites

Type (regular account for curbside garbage, recycling and organics)	Charge Per Month
Single- or multi-family residential unit selecting small garbage container	\$14.76
Single- or multi-family residential unit selecting standard (medium) garbage container	\$19.76 <u>\$20.26</u>
Single- or multi-family residential unit selecting large garbage container	\$30.25 <u>\$30.75</u>
Environmental fee—Solid waste per unit	\$3.00
Environment fee—Parks per unit	\$1.50

SECTION 3. Full Force and Effect. All other provisions of the City Code shall remain in full force and effect, unless expressly amended by this Attachment or other provisions of this Ordinance.

ATTACHMENT F

AIRPORT OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE FUND Aircraft Parking Rates and Charges

SECTION 1. Portions of the following City Code sections are hereby amended to read as indicated below. Additions are underlined, and deletions are ~~struck through~~. Portions not reproduced below are not changed by this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. Sec. 3-73. - Aircraft operations at the General Aviation Federal Inspection Station.

(e) The following chart shows the fee for all non-commercial aircraft arriving at San Antonio International Airport from foreign origination for use of General Aviation Federal Inspection Station at the time of arrival.

<u>Certificated Maximum Gross Landing Weight of Aircraft (pounds):</u>	<u>Fee</u>
<u>6,000 - 8,999 lbs</u>	<u>\$92.00</u>
<u>9,000 - 12,499 lbs</u>	<u>\$230.00</u>
<u>12,500 - 39,999 lbs</u>	<u>\$370.00</u>
<u>40,000 - 99,999 lbs</u>	<u>\$460.00</u>
<u>Above 100,000 lbs</u>	<u>\$700.00</u>

SECTION 3. Sec. 3-75. - General Aviation Aircraft Landing Fee.

The following charges shall be levied for landing fees for General Aviation aircraft not based at San Antonio International Airport with a certificated weight of over 6,000 pounds of maximum landing weight:

<u>Certificated Maximum Gross Landing Weight of Aircraft (pounds):</u>	<u>Landing Fee per 1,000 pounds certified maximum gross landing weight</u>
<u>6,000 – 19,999</u>	<u>\$3.50/1,000 pounds</u>

<u>20,000 – 49,999</u>	<u>\$4.50/1,000 pounds</u>
<u>Above 50,000</u>	<u>\$5.50/1,000 pounds</u>

General Aviation Aircraft under 6,000 pounds of maximum landed weight shall be levied a minimum landing fee charge in the amount of \$20.00.

SECTION 4. Sec. 3-178. - Rates for parking and storage of aircraft.

The following charges shall be levied for the parking and storage of aircraft at the airport:

<i>Certificated Maximum Gross Landing Weight of Aircraft (pounds):</i>	<i>Per 24-hour period</i>
12,500 and under	\$100.00
Above 12,500	\$125.00 <u>\$150.00</u>

SECTION 5. Full force and effect. All other provisions of the City Code shall remain in full force and effect, unless expressly amended by this Attachment or other provisions of this Ordinance.

ATTACHMENT G

CHILD SAFETY FUND Parking Fee Violations

SECTION 1. Portions of the following City Code sections are hereby amended to read as indicated below. Additions are underlined, and deletions are ~~struck through~~. Portions not reproduced below are not changed by this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. To Be Added

SECTION 3. Full force and effect. All other provisions of the City Code shall remain in full force and effect, unless expressly amended by this Attachment or other provisions of this Ordinance.

ATTACHMENT H

COMMUNITY AND VISITOR FACILITIES FUND

Convention and Sports Facilities Parking Fee

SECTION 1. Portions of the following City Code sections are hereby amended to read as indicated below. Additions are underlined, and deletions are ~~struck through~~. Portions not reproduced below are not changed by this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. Sec. 32-2. – Rates and Fees for the Alamodome

A renewal and improvement facility fee is established in the amount of six dollars and fifty cents (\$6.50) ~~three dollars (\$3.00)~~ per ticket sold for events at the Alamodome.

Maximum special event parking rate for events with over ten thousand (10,000) attendees
~~25.00~~\$60.00

Parking Rate for City Lots located around the Convention Center

SECTION 3. Full force and effect. All other provisions of the City Code shall remain in full force and effect, unless expressly amended by this Attachment or other provisions of this Ordinance.